Regular Board Meeting MINUTES 03/17/2025 6:00 p.m.

Present: Aslone Foy, Jim Longbotham, Stephen Bradley, Jason Milstead, Bridgett Jackson-Tatum. Absent: Angela Crane.

Others: Dr. Shirley Richardson, Teresa Battrick, Deana Rand, Cindy Ensminger, Keith Parker, Eric Turrubiarte, Andrea Vanek, Kelley Copeland, Renae Little, Alex Montoya, Lora Sims, Nelson Kortis, Evan Ditmore, David Turrubiarte.

Aslone Foy called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Jim Longbotham gave the Invocation.

Sindra McLean led the Pledges to the Flags.

Stephan Bradley read the District Mission Statement.

There were no public comments.

Teacher of the Month was recognized by each campus for February. Eric Turrubiarte, Groesbeck High School; RaeAnn Eganwyer, Groesbeck Middle School; Renae Little, Enge-Washington Intermediate School; and Andrea Vanek, H. O. Whitehurst.

Motion by Jason Milstead, second by Sindra McLean to approve the 2025-2026 school calendar as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Deana Rand presented information on developing a Rodeo Team Club through the Texas High School Rodeo Association (THSRA). There is interest in forming a rodeo team club at Groesbeck High School. Groesbeck ISD would be in Region 9. Membership is open to all grades 9 through 12 high school students who meet the National High School Rodeo Association's grade and conduct qualifications. Membership is also open to all junior high school students, grades 5 through 8. Members must have passing grades in 70% of subjects. Proof of eligibility is the responsibility of the member and/or parents. Some students have gone to homeschooling so they could compete. This may bring some of these students back to school. Stephen Bradley stated that if approved, he wants absences monitored. Bridgett Jackson-Tatum asked how much the stipend is. Deana Rand stated that there's not a stipend. Motion by Stephen Bradley, second by Jim Longbotham to approve the development of a Team Rodeo Club. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Jim Longbotham, second by Jason Milstead to approve the second reading of (LOCAL) policies offered by TASB Policy Service for Update 124. Motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda: Motion by Jason Milstead, second by Stephen Bradley, to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried unanimously.

- A. Minutes of Previous Board Meeting
- B. Budget Report and Amendments
- C. Teacher Incentive Allotment
- D. 2025-2026 Interquest Detection Canines Agreement
- E. Surplus

Entered Executive Session: 6:15 p.m.

Reconvened: 7:27 p.m.

Motion by Jason Milstead, seconded by Sindra McLean to approve contracts as discussed in Executive Session. Motion carried unanimously.

Motion by Jason Milstead, second by Bridgett Jackson-Tatum to not renew one contract. Voting For: Aslone Foy, Sindra Foy, Jason Milstead, Bridgett Jackson-Tatum. Voting Against: Jim Longbotham, Stephen Bradley.

Superintendent Comments: There were no comments.

Board President Comments and Reports: Aslone Foy stated that the next Regular Board Meeting is on April 21.

Motion by Bridgett Jackson-Tatum, second by Sindra McLean, to adjourn. Motion carried unanimously.

Adjourned: 7:50 p.m.

Aslone Foy, Board President

Bridgett Jackson-Tatum, Secretary

Date Approved